



LANE EDUCATION SERVICE DISTRICT

1200 Highway 99 North
Eugene, OR 97402

541.461.8200
541.461.8298 [Fax]

www.lesd.k12.or.us

EQUITY COMMITMENT LEADERSHIP COLLABORATION INTEGRITY

Lane County Technology Advisory Committee Thursday, May 17, 2018, 1:00pm-3:30pm Lane ESD Room 5

MINUTES

Present: Jason Dodge (LESD), Christina Okesson (LESD), Richard Hicks (NERO), Stephen Fromm (NERO), David Nelson (Eugene 4J), Roger Morris (Eugene 4J), Richard Reaksecker (Crow 66), Michael Bateman (Fern Ridge 28), Jesse Baber (South Lane 45J3), Fred Spencer (Siuslaw 97J), Steve Shininger (Eugene 4J), Steve Traylor (Pleasant Hill 1), Mike Murphy (Eugene 4J), Josh Thomas-Ward (Eugene 4J),

Presentation: Richard Hicks (NERO), IPv6

- Presentation slide desk is available at: www.nero.net/ipv6
- NERO running ipv6 as a transit provider for a few years now. Eugene and Springfield districts are ipv6-enabled.
- Displayed Net. Network Documentation Tool. Developed by UofO. Does discovery.
- Looking at Netbox for similar tool. Does NOT do discovery, and doesn't intend to.

Recurring Items

- **Service Incidents** — *A review of LESD service interruptions since last meeting*
- **E-Rate** — *Quick recap of any news this month*
 - ESD is in discussion with service providers to transfer service for Creswell and South Lane to DFN by July
- **Professional Development**
 - ACPE recap – Daniele, Jason, Steve Traylor, David Langan, Nathan Bowers attended. Jason and Daniele went to a session from Leslie Golden formerly from WESD, now at a security company working with OETC. They will be providing some security trainings for K-12. Building an incident response plan was the session topic. We may have them present at LCTAC in the future. Jason also attended a session on wireless planning for 1:1 among others.
 - AccessU Web Accessibility recap – Web Accessibility Initiative (<https://www.w3.org/WAI/>). Check out the fundamentals info about how to get started. Also Planning & Policies section. 4J in an early phase of considering options. Bethel considering doing an accessibility audit ([SiteImprove](#) & Limelight), both teacher and district sites. They would provide a report and any changes would fall on district staff. David Nelson mentioned that here are two sides: the overall theme common to every page, and then how the content of each page is structured. This seems challenging and a shift in philosophy, how do you train staff for that? Three levels of compliance: A to AAA. Most businesses aim for AA level, with AAA being the most time-intensive and expensive.



LANE EDUCATION SERVICE DISTRICT

1200 Highway 99 North
Eugene, OR 97402

541.461.8200
541.461.8298 [Fax]

www.lesd.k12.or.us

EQUITY COMMITMENT LEADERSHIP COLLABORATION INTEGRITY

- Juniper training (Jason Dodge) – Working with PNW and the local Juniper rep to get a bootcamp or similar training as a follow-up to what we did previously (more advanced). Working with 4J to get an idea of what their needs are. May be a certification course. Would you be able to get away from your district for more than one consecutive day? May be 4 days. Trying to get from Juniper directly, but may be another source if we get quotes. If you know of anyone you can recommend, please let us know. JunOS Genius app is free training (Josh Ward). Self paced is great if you are interested, but has been under-utilized in the past. What is the best time to do this? Jesse: May and October. Several said Spring Break.
- Fiber class (Jason Dodge) – doing a follow-up, working with FiberOptic.com to start. 6-7 classes that Jason thought would be good. Maybe a custom class, 1-2 days. Will be hands-on, with some splicing, but more focused on OTDR, scope, cleaning, etc as applications that are more appropriate for our roles. Will have some gear to work with.
- VMworld, end of August in Las Vegas: <https://www.vmworld.com/en/us/index.html>

Round Table

- Update on collected info about Google domains in Lane County: we will share the info we collected to the email list.

Added Items

- Social event after the next LCTAC? Josh would like to host.
- NERO working on 100gb. Allocated some temporary ipv6 space to LESD for Jason to test.

Next planned LCTAC meeting:

- June meeting has been rescheduled a week later, **June 28**, 1:00pm, Room 5 at Lane ESD